FW: Notice of motion Motion - Report Councillor Crist;

lofl

Subject: FW: Notice of motion Motion - Report Councillor Crist;
Date: Fri, 28 Sep 2001 20:03:11 -0700
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@district.north-van.bc.ca>
To: Ernie Crist <CristE@district.north-van.bc.ca>
CC: "fonvca@fonvca.org™ <fonvca@fonvca.org>

> Original Message-----

> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: Friday, September 28, 2001 10:13 AM

> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  FW: Notice of motion Motion - Report Councillor Crist;

>

>

>

> Notice of Motion;

>

> That the recently signed agreement between the Corporation of the District
> of North Vancouver and the Tsleil Waututh First Nation Band located in
> the District pertaining to the delivery of services by the Corporation of

> the District to lands and facilities under the legal jurisdiction of the

> Band be put on hold until Council has ordered and received a legal opinion
> on the points raised by Mr. John Hunter a District resident regarding

> the legal and ethical contents of this agreement in line with the best

> nterests of District taxpayers.

>

> Rationale:

>

> When Council voted in favor of an agreement for the delivery of services
> by the Corporation of the District of North Vancouver to the Tsleil

> Waututh Band located in the District, it was done so on the advice of

> District Staff and with the understanding that the agreement was based on
> fair compensation to the District. Mr. John Hunter a District resident who
> by virtue of his profession and experience is well qualified to provide

> expert opinion in this matter has raised serious objections to this

> agreement. Mr. Hunter has challenged the veracity of several key

> statements made by District sstaff in the report to Council and upon which
> Council have based their decision pertaining to this agreement.

>

> |t is important that the questions raised by Mr. Hunter as well as other

> District residents be examined before Council commits to the agreement.
>

>
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